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GRIMS DITCH — FOI REQUEST 2
Dear HS2,

In refusing our previous FOI request (20-3931) you withheld information under
regulation 12(5)(g), citing possible harm to protected species. Would you please
provide (under the Environmental Information Regulations)

e Details of the measures taken to protect these species, during the destruction
by your contractors of the woodland at Grims Ditch which took place in
November 2020

¢ Any evidence gathered regarding the success or otherwise of such measures.

Personal data (names etc) in any reports may be redacted, to comply with regulation
13.

Would you please allocate a new FOI number to this request, to avoid subsequent
confusion.

Regards,
Dr Jim Conboy
Chiltern Society HS2 group
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